The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date 3-11-22 Time 5:30 P.M. Chignik Bay School - Chignik Bay, Alaska

CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Chignik Bay LSAC was called to order by James Anderson at 5:35.

ROLL CALL OF LSAC MEMBERS

Seat A: Lana Anderson- Here
Seat B: James Anderson- Here
Seat D: Debbie Carlson - Here

Seat E: Angela Daugherty- Here

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS- Jim Dube, Steph Canning, Sandy Stepanoff, Robert Carpenter, Doug Lupie

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Moved by Angela, seconded by Dannica to approve Agenda as presented.

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Unanimously in favor.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

MOTION: Moved by Angela, seconded by Lana to approved minutes as presented.

DISCUSSION:

VOTE: Unanimously in favor.

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Minnie's Memorial- Design sent in, waiting to get back a draft for approval.
- 2. Student Government- Movie nights starting after a break. Volleyball net in and students want to do an unveiling and plan for the 19th. Kids have had a lot of success with spirit gear, hopefully will get the funds for upgraded movie night equipment.
- 3. Community Potlucks- March 26th Potluck come as you are bringing what you can. Graduation for Colton's potluck in April.
- 4. Water Update- Waiting on mail. Have not seen any testing equipment arrive. Maintenance said they sent the testing equipment.
- 5. Secondary Activities- Snap meet is for secondary students April 11-14 in Newhalen; Steph will share info. Steph will be going to SNAP meet as well.
- 6. Culture Week- Steph says she has a game plan going on. Mornings will be working on smoke house, and a lesson a day on salmon processing. Wants to do brining smoking, canning, and skinning lessons. Has craft ideas for afternoons, open for suggestions for afternoon crafts. School will be open to the community for the last week to join in festivities.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. School Calendar for Next Year- Jim Explains LSAC has a few floating days to set in the calendar and gives options for spring break if we want to have it. LSAC discuss options. Dannica Motions to have School December 19th-21st and Christmas break through January 6th, returning January 9th and move floating days to March 3rd, 10th, and 17th. Angela seconds the motion. LSAC is unanimously in favor.
- 2. Student Activities Proposal from the District -Jim talks about the importance of equity for school this year and talks about the idea of smaller schools forming a coop with other small schools to increase participation opportunity. He shares that lake has agreed to have a co-op. This is something that can always be changed later. Sounds like a good opportunity to get kids connected. Can plan for kids to get together. Angela motions to co-op, LSAC unanimously in favor in forming a co-op for sports.
- 3. LSAC Approval for Basketball Club- Jim Shares info on clubs and how school can ask district approval. Jim Asks If LSAC can approve a Basketball club as right now there aren't enough kids to give coach a stipend. Lana motions to approve Basketball club and Angela seconds. LSAC is unanimously in favor. Talk about how it will work. Steph plans to survey kids to ask what kind of clubs they would like.
- 4. Smokehouse Project- Steph shares we got the approval (woohoo!) supplies on the way on the next coastal boat. Steph shares that the building cannot go on school

The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date 3-11-22 Time 5:30 P.M.

Chignik Bay School - Chignik Bay, Alaska

land for liability purposes and shares that there was land donated in the past to the school and explain where it is.

- 5. LSAC Minutes- Discuss how minutes are stored and weather or not they are historical- can we view old minutes? Jim said he will look into it.
- 6. End of Level Testing- Jim gives information on how the assessments are being revised and gives examples. He asks for thoughts, comments, or feedback. Iim shares more on how the end of levels work. Steph shares she is on the committee on writing the new ones.
- 7. Out School- Steph wants to give opportunity to kids to use out school on Saturdays. All kids were given funds at the begin of the year, but the problem is that there isn't time during the school day to use up the funds. Planning in April. Parents are invited
- 8. Locker Room Shower Maintenance- Talk about the importance of having the showers working ask if it is on the list of repairs for maintenance. Chignik Bay went from a big high to a huge low, after finding out we couldn't host a jamboree due to the inoperable showers. As far as Jim knows, yes, this summer.
- 9. School Count and Intent to Enroll Forms- Waiting while the district works on it. Jim explains how we are moving forward on more positive note in doing calendar and repairs.
- 10. Spring Cleanup- Discuss Ideas. Have a week declared to community clean up. Suggest that during PE the week of the 18th of April and end on earth day have students and encourage community to participate in spring clean-up around the community. Can try to coordinate with the City to have them pick up the bags.

LSAC MEMBER AND COMMUNITY COMMENTS

- Robert asks about a projector for movie nights and Steph share the detail on the type.
- Angela asks if there will be a recognition ceremony for all students. April 30th is the plan.
- Talk about ways to make the preschool graduation special.

HEADTEACHER/PRINCIPAL REPORT- Jim shares that we did get our gym funding hours and can back fill hours if there are records where volunteers have worked. Officially back to two hours. State testing April 4th through 9th right around the corner and will be a little different program. A little less testing next year then this year.

James shared that the school generator works great. Ran it for 60 hours and it ran well.

TEACHER REPORTS- Planning to do picture day April 9th. Jim says kudos to Steph for pioneering the ordering of supplies as other schools used it as a model. Talk about what it will look like to order photos. There is a bit of funds left in the budget to get photo paper and do a few prints for students. Steph wants to have a "garage sale" but not actually sell things but invite people to share things that are still useful.

Lana offers to write up a newsletter of upcoming events to share with community so everyone can be informed.

STUDENT REPORT

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND POTENTIAL MEETING DATE

April 5th 5:30 **ADJOURNMENT**

MOTION: Moved by Angela, seconded by Lana to adjourn at 6:49p.m.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5th DAY OF APRIL 2022 BY THE LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY

COMMITTEE